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XF=: TCountry Insight Snapshot Singapore Feb 2019, , Dun & Bradstreet, 2019.02.22
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oA 4 59 A ‘jx‘ SRl I 7‘115‘* 5974, APHAA, AL £ FE, #ﬂﬂ"l# 59
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- A7) AA B 2471 oy AVEE Y o xJu) 2] AR A
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0 E7PISELS ko oA |2 20194 1.6% 02 A
- 2016, 2017, 2018'd E7M5EL 1.0% °J5kE 7|23l e 55 B9
E 1.1 T2 AANAEH X[&E
(2l %)
T2 2016 2017 2018e 2019f 2020f 2021f 2022f 2023f
B AX|/GDP 19.1 18.8 19.8 19.7 194 19.7 195 19.3
MA =X|/GDP -55 93 6.6 6.1 57 50 42 58
Bl seH|2 33 57 17 20 17 15 1.8 20
EISE -05 06 1.0 16 18 20 22 2.2
AHMLEE 24 36 32 25 26 3.1 32 33

At&: TCountry Insight Snapshot Singapore Feb 2019, , Dun & Bradstreet, 2019.02.22
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- SYHlEEYa3E A7 @5 Lim Chu Kang), F-2ko](Murai), Z3Al°]87}
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- Y BN ATER ERfE Agto] oA AskgE Aujos B
o A7IZEE 39 At AulE S AF RE 27|34} g

- 39l ARk AuizE AZE Al7]E 20003 %08, W 45 19 71991 NTUC
FairPrice”} B}=F %7}2} Pasar BT Z Ak AujS A2}

- % 29 HAI] Cold Storage= 2006'd0l] Z#H o] o} 572} First Choiceth=
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o EVlE F8 A 0= 2017 7| & AlA Ak oF 25%E A5
o Az=Ee A AA 1770 F 1739
- T3 olo] [IE, B, W=, oIFE o' ErtE AiEe] B

- P9 2017 ErtE ALk oF 37%F Eo® A AIA 45919

F 14 T2 27} Eolg MAEE 2 H|F(20174)

=7t9 o MEH(E) H &
1 == 59,514,773 24.6%
2 ol 20,708,000 8.6%
3 Sk 12,750,000 5.3%
4 o|l= 10,910,990 4.5%
5 Ol E 7,297,108 3.0%
45 gh= 374,677 0.0%
173 Aotx2 88 0.0%
175 23 40 0.0%

Atz: FAOSTAT

0 2017'd A7}EE EntE AZF ALkFE 88E FF
- A7VEEE BAE7IE EnfE AR 5303 HIsgk 2l A AlAl A3k
Z)
- EnfE A4 ha@ 10677kgE ol AlAl H il 20% A= (3]
785 AlA B+t vl 112%

- A AAe shE A AA 17T F BT EvkE AuEde o
6,048ha)

5) At=&: Faostat, 2017d 7]&
6) 259 EULE Airg2 408, AHHA L 2ha 54
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Kok Fah Technology Oh Chin Huat Toh Orchids
Farm Hydroponic Farms
AR A ol It H & MAHol& I}t
A KR
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a3 1.4 Mvlxes gl F2 Eolg EF
Cherry Grape
Beef Tomato i b
Tomato

Heirloom Tomato

Honey Cherry

Cherry Grape
Tomato

Plum Tomato )
the Vine Tomato
A

Cherry Tomato on

o

Yellow Cherry Japan Cherry
Japan Tomato
Tomato

Local Tomato
Tomato
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15k x| = Lao|Alof, Ef 2, B,

_’|5_



O AE =
o A7IEE ErNE AR fEE 20179 71 ¢F 119 & 7Rl FHT 5%t
(2013-2017'd) HHTHEE 3.0%5 HY
- EnfEY AR fEE S0 7Pt a1 Folo /IS, B, oRE, vT &Y
- A7IEE EnE APEE fEEUE (Buromonitor International)®] 6071 A}
= 5 4490 &3 o= 2 AT & Wil Aoz A4
- A7REE AR AlFHo] AFEE | met BErlE 87T STk FA

¥ 1.6 EOlE F AH|F A|&ER F0((2013-2017H)

Ay

=7t4 2013 2014 2015 2015 2017 A RE=

c o &=
1 ST 32,420 33,000 33,630 34,300 34,920 1.9%
2 ol 12,790 13,850 13,380 15,390 17,070 7.5%
3 B 7| 6,630 6,670 6,760 7,010 7,010 1.4%
4 Ol E 3,460 3,670 3,650 4,170 4,680 7.9%
5 ol = 2,400 2,440 2,490 2,580 2,610 2.1%
44| MItEZ2 98.6 102.3 105.7 108.4 110.9 3.0%

AF&: Euromonitor International
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- A7FIEEE ASEAN =7} 5 2MAIZ =& HIThE(328%))S Holn A¥= x4
ATz Ad W3E STk la(d, 24lo] Zal &4 45| Wt B

ATIELENA FAZE 2

A Wd= 7] d)

7) At&: The State of Obesity in Singapore, Food Industry Asia, 2017.06.27
(https://foodindustry.asia/the-state-of-obesity-in-singapore)
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o ENIE E=0| HIZYH =0
o AVlE2Z $0lgl= EnfE= LR ojAjofrMo| MRl HIF(785%0S &

TH2E= 91 Sy

+ SFEA EDjES) HADIEE £ 9 pEuS

y O

NN

oF 31702t B2 MIA| 322(2017)

ol
=]

2k2 771 oF 1 91322] BKg2Z o|olst TF017)
% EO0lE ZJ7PH HS CODE EAZ|E= MAH
=27} HS CODE £d
5 0702.00.0000 EOLE(AIM, UZEH
Atzz 0702.00.00 EOPE(AM A
% EO0lE HI2WH ol {F2(2017) % EolE HI2=H 0! H|F(2017)

a0z 2017
FoU(H =)
=224 9,133,390
1 o= 2,272,435
2 = 1,466,932
3| =g 703,981
4 &= 672,518
5| 2{Alot 558,745
2| AMtxz= 31,759
s MrtE= Eole
27k 2190(2017)
T S0 &0
=24 31,759
1] ZalofAlot 24,965
2 HEzt= 3,099
3 =5 1,227
4 B = 788
5 A= 400

=4t E0tE 371

TEU4(2017)

=27} TEH(Y)

= A 11,313,487
1 o= 11,010,728
2 cH o 122,095
3 | 2ofzjolt 25 54,388
4 =2 53,137
5 2{ Ao} 41,786

_’|9_




11 SHIEA JIE &3

(] EO0lE 84 7|& MH

o ErtE A A% F=< 9?8 HS CODEE 54| 7I+22 44

Z29 £ 75 kS 9 HS CODE 0702.00, A7FZ2 9] FRE o}
3171 98l HS CODE 0702.00.00, $+=2t = RS et $18 HS CODE
0702.00.00002 54 71ZFo2 4A

¥ 1.7 20l &3 54 7|1 &

o ne
ZAES HS CODE
=224 5o S 0702.00 E0FE(AMEE Zo|up HESE Zoz eHYeitl
Mtz ¢ SA 0702.00.00 E0LE(AMEE Zo|up HESE ZHoz eHYsit
g & S (0702.00.0000 E0LE(AMEE Zo|L SESH ZHo=z shY i)

[ E0lE &4 7|& =l
o T3} A7IEE BT EnkEd djYsh= HS CODET 07023 “ErHE(AAAEH A
oju} AR o= Ay gt

- %= HS CODE= 10%}2], 472 HS CODE= 84

I 1.8 E0lE x7P4 HS CODE

=7} HS CODE

=4
e 0702.00.0000 EO0RE(AMEE Zdo|Lt SESH ez Yt
ize 0702.00.00 E0HE(AMSHE Zdo|ut A ESH ngi sHYsich
AE HMHE™YE e 30(unipass.customs.go.kr), MA HS & EA| AR (www.customs.go.kr)
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2) 28 =Y SHISHDIZ: HS CODE 0702.00)

020174 EntE(AM, WE)e| 22 ¢ AR 19/£ 0|50/ T MA EoiE ¢
H|ZS2| 24.9% AX|

0 20173 ErkE(RN, W) F5o] 22E 9] FRE o 919 29,
(013-20174) B AHEL 03%E 71%

- Y TR 199E PgeE 20174 oF 29 HEE FYste] g 249% AT
5A7H2013-2017'9) SIHF ARE 24%E 7=

- AMEEe] 8] EE SEH 71 32832 2019))

v

o 5zt

¥ 19 H2=2Y gole 5o g2 F0[(2013-20171A)

25 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 | Ham

S=g 0,002,088 | 9,416,923 | 8,580,793 | 8,748,805 | 9,133,390 | -0.3%

1 [ o= 2,006,535 | 2,055,036 | 2030230 | 2362858 | 2272435 | 24%
2 | =o 1397401 | 1472880 | 1,304,905 | 1296246 | 1466932 |  1.2%
3 | maa 508,061 | 647.703 | 616790 | 635021 | 703981 |  4.2%
'ECE 654,134 | 682008 | 646292 | 613629 | 672518  0.7%
5 | elAlof 1104455 | 1044719 | 676,380 | 490582 | 558,745 | -15.7%
2 | A== 34384 | 36,156 | 32846 _ 30,142| _ 31750 | _-2.0%

AFZ: International Trade Centre

a8 1.6 H22Y =0l J7MH ¢ H[F(201743)

XIZ: International Trade Centre
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3] IS =8 SHISAHDIZ: HS CODE 0702.00.00)

*17} 20| ENlE $9l0] H2
3 Ao o] AYRE ogsohg Lk
2 SAF Hob UL Wkl 7ha FA)

ANERe ErkE AU 5

slof 1448

= NERE=Y

785%%S 7=

o o AlolR 2017 2F 24909t

H|Z

1%l= 22|0[A|oH:K78.5%)

e,

olx=71l ﬂa]o]/\]o}gl ?Pﬂﬂ

A]

Aul H= o) 2L 2h
2 YERE(98%),

o]
Al

57(3.9%), EV=25%),

SERED

© IYAYger A, @r), ErE
Ak Apl s7FE0] wol wEd

¥ 110 AVlx= Enlg I7pH 5ol 2 F0[(2013-2017'H)
(Ehel: & =)

Am

T 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 ;,‘ﬁ S
M A 34,384 36,156 32,846 30,142 31,759 -2.0%
1 2tzjo| Ao} 28,481 29,710 26,542 23,925 24,965 -3.2%
2 Hgzt= 1,684 1,915 1,767 2,564 3,099 16.5%
3 sF 769 951 1,024 1,145 1,227 12.4%
4 Eil= 905 1,094 970 688 788 -3.4%
5 e 289 246 274 376 400 8.5%

NI=S

T2 F0[(2017'9)

_22_
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o AVtzze EnlE 9 £Eke 19-12¢ U vnd 18 BygE Aoz

ERd

- A ErkE o) Bleld SE0lr £0F U £YoR oS R
Fge] nE BEE 1Y

E 1.1 Avlx2 EoOlE FQ £ X2 371d g £l 72(2015-2017H)

(Chel: H &)

T 2|18 |28 | 38 | 438 | 538 |63 | 78 | 8& | 9& | 10& | 11¥ | 128
g 17| 1,844 | 1,779 | 2,208 | 2,076 | 2,109 | 2,075 | 2,038 | 2,340 | 2,023 | 2,294 | 2,223 | 1,948
EI: 16| 2,022 | 1,630 | 2,104 | 2,165 | 1,846 | 1,964 | 1,928 | 2,358 | 2,156 | 1,944 | 2,091 | 1,751
Al 15| 3,103 | 2,135 | 2,134 | 1,758 | 1,808 | 1,968 | 2,756 | 2,363 | 2,058 | 2,381 | 1,983 | 2,106
of
bl 17| 208 219 209 215 225 217 262 325 310 333 286 208
_:E-:_ 16| 142 132 163 166 191 174 242 286 284 291 269 228
; 15| 166 116 126 102 136 136 121 148 202 205 134 169
7] 108 106 111 98 100 79 72 106 118 105 98 125
i_ 16 77 84 99 116 107 71 62 89 99 101 118 122
HE 15 91 102 95 86 64 79 73 78 89 83 83 101
17 66 103 99 66 55 66 56 58 51 59 54 52
i 16 31 82 62 67 66 47 46 52 56 54 57 50
150 117 188 119 69 72 90 95 44 41 41 46 53
17 22 30 29 29 33 39 25 31 40 33 39 50
o:I 16 25 30 31 33 32 35 31 37 32 32 30 29
K IS 16 19 23 23 22 21 26 20 31 22 25 27
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0 22 54

4) o=t == SHISHDIZ: HS CODE 0702.00.0000

ZK2013-2017'4) b=t EOME(AMM, TEY

7|& +EY 1,1312 &, £5F 4,203

4) S 15104

20174

E=2 7
=

JHH

o 201433} 2015%
2016'd ©]&

32
o
A

(o
by
>
Kl
=)
Kt
Y
i_:“
EP
i
o
Nej
N
w
o\C’
rﬂ
N
N
X

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

9,894,590
(4.3%)

9,812,320
(£0.8%)

9,701,960
(21.1%)

10,686,650
(10.1%)

11,313,490
(5.9%)

3,248,500
(33.3%)

3,287,700
(1.2%)

3,778,600
(14.9%)

3,798,200
(0.5%)

4,203,300
(10.7%)

A2 KATIsA

[0 20174 gl=&k EobE(AM TES %
=

o N7IE=E+=

363kg=

gt EvEE A8
19132l &

FEHOR, YRS

IT A X

=T =

A 5 (www.kati.net)

1,913, 363kgE 7|

20173 tEEE EnfE

- W ATbEEL B BRE 529 AAdA AXsks WEe 38 vng 4
F(0.0%)
- {A7REE et BErle o2 sfrig WEo] 2 o= o= JiE 71}
Ak AAL o] e} AREE Ao F4%
- @R EriES] QB 4% oEEE 973% $E0%, JjekE(lY, Brielont
TE, BT, G0}, B F) nFe vn|7% W)

8) ST EUIEL Ro] R AFAPOR EOLEL JuP} gof RERE/NO HS SHL Il
. AlRoz sirto] X oe B2 UL A et AFEF £ e Mg o
UEDIES 948 oA I EUIE 5 ket B30 gt AYoR UR Ae] Y3Hoe

AYY. dL EURE FSPAIZE 5-1090] AFE W AR QY U 44 ENES SESH:
BAEe 2%

U AN WA AN BE 2EY ST BTt LB U BT F7leh 25T} shgo
2 29 g 29 3718L we

_24_



¥ 1.13 834t EnlE 7P $£=Zol 30[(2013-2017A)
(el =f2i)
=7} 2013 2014 20154 20164 20174 H| &
A 9,804583 | 9,812,322 | 9,701,956 | 10,686,649 | 11,313,487 | 100.0%
1 A= 9,786,909 | 9465224 | 9,570,368 | 10,535,301 | 11,010,728 | 97.3%
2 CH ot 9,867 32 0 44,873 122,095 1.1%
= oj2f oLt
3 2o 0 738 2142 15,714 54,388 0.5%
4 2=z 53,422 143,674 7,181 69,572 53,137 0.5%
5 2 Al of 25,683 11,267 18,372 450 41,786 0.4%
8] AlJlz= 0 48,715 78,467 9,625 1,913 0.0%
A2 KATIsA ETE E (www.kati.net)
F 1.14 =4 E0lE HAUlE=2 =& F0[(2013-2017'A)
(22l &3, Kg)
T 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
T 0 48,715 78,467 9,625 1,913
(A 328 (0.0%) (0.0%) (61.1%) (A87.7%) (A 80.1%)
&t 0 7,522 11,787 1,745 363
(oA BLE) (0.0%) (0.0%) (56.7%) (A 85.2%) (AT79.2%)
Atz KATIsAETEH 2 (wwwkati.net)
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HS ARt Fo g A3 Are
1 EECZ Y M AN | - Tt - ArlzE M
ZH| - 2loldAa - Atzz olgl=
- AASE
~ EAGEAIM
2ol AlT - g dd _ A fz_—,q stnsl2 o AKX}
2 TE UL - =dIME HE Mol A/ &S s E=28%
St = - AEHAS(Ee A

- S7HMI(Ad Valorem) =

el LhE - MM HME| Z2FM|(Specific)
. A HE - BAM EHE - Inter-Bank Giro(IBG) EaliA{

Atzz Mz =R

(= X % —_ =
4 2% 49 2 HE == ;% - Aotz E SAETHAVA
= =

% T sAME HAL HA
HS CODE T E aME
0702.00.00 ZlEME %
(£0tS) s-MlE= 2o HH(KSFTA) 0%

& BIIM HE

B IIM(Good and Servie Tax, GST) 7% S}

o AJIEZE BAE ol WY

F

ERiEEEE 30 > AH HS > 2HISE0IM A= Ml 3 Solsiux} sf= E=o| HS CODES ¢

SEEFAYEME|A > FTAZA > SEME|1(EH= FTA 7[F)ofA FTA HETE, 2ME, dLR|

’ ’ =
71F & &l Jts

3 Altz= ™A fIAIE > Goods and Services Tax SH=20|M FIIAM| &l JHsstnd, AdlE{=2]0|
= A7tzz AlO|EO] w2 ZME 2 |MX| J|E el Jts
=5 7|3 AtOlEHYH URL
ZMHEMEEE 30 unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do
SEFYYEMH|A www.tradenavi.or.kr
M2 .
Atz BAE WWW.CUStOmMS.gov.sg
ole{=zlo|= Al7lZ= WWW.enterprisesg.gov.sg
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@ =YD (222! TradeNet)

@ F7td g5

® TYUUILLYE ZAFoM AVAZ SE

lilo

£ ks ol 5]

H
il
o

o AFA 5=

71 18l 3A 2 719741 (Accounting and Corporate

- TUAR=

Regulatory Authority, ACRA)9l AFAAL 55

=
=

p=S

o /NE71YL-FHZ(UEN) 5

ME7 14

=l

k<]

- 719 S (Entity Identifier) Fojwtolof 3k 7| FfA| Aol 4] ey

17} o

A &

]

ox

&

st JfR7IGari e s BA

7] ‘License One Portal oA 7}

S

WA 37} b
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Lmnce@

ﬁ LICENCE APPLICATION

T2 22 FUX 57 EEAY

Singapore Government
Integrity - Service « Excelience

Contact Us | Feedback ‘ Sitemap

" 0 A | Within this Websice

’0 LICENSED ENTITIES

Introducing Quick access to your e S
= IR
DaSh board@ () Ongoling Applications Hi— m ==
< A () saved Drafts - =
Llcenceone @ Active Licences

(2) Pending Payments

- A7 TFHS(UEN) 55 www.uen.gov.sg/
- 21302 Q) (Declaring Agent) -=-
www.customs.gov.sg/businesses/ registering-to-trade/ registration-procedures /regi

ster-as-declaring-agent-or-declarant

- AVtEEZ sk AlE Y AEA M2 FX[= = wWa S0 glofof &
~ojzx| | ZFA| "WallE == M 55, M 55, 50| 275, olo|z=Z2|=0} 65, djo[A
28F, 7|etd 115, sl & 45, 45 05
- Xojuz nRLRSo| AZ F @;of A2, 2okt AlZ2 Selo| FAIE
axn | WIESE S0iRS SESIN s $ENE $E N R sUSMEARR
I"' 1o of ol2|5tof HWallZn 22T AEAHASS wF Hololet
Al EHol=
TET s - - 5 5
- AE AYZ2 24 3k20| MM=T| M 142 o|Mof weE Ziolojof B

9) http://licencel.business.gov.sg
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o TYAIAE HAE WHE T3l 24338t ‘TradeNet® ol 4] EDI systems &3
TE=UEEE FHS3Nok &

o TUSHTFEAE ol FAAH AliA= B=Fd51715(Cargo Clearance Permit,
CCP)< UMl AEet & F Al AA

R

o ZE°lY 3= HiHHlelY == FEH FUMITE HoAH, FH|(FH)A]
F5 A A=k g
- Z”Ho|Y 3kEe] A4 AdHolY WS E Ao T

o TE 3l FaFKValid) 3171 W-&o] AEHokshH W] (Expired) = FESHA
2-(Invalid) 3171914 RS &<l

-1
A
=
ol

ZHInvoice)

IHI:I

F33 M| M (Packing list)
FEABL == 83225 EAWB)
2R ZH M (Certificate of Origin)

FYADIHZHEA MEALAN 5)
[e]

DO DWW N =

(3) BMIE
o TAEH tidAte el EF0] ¥EE7] Ao FHE-Eojok &
- AN 1 B2 T7HI0(Ad valorem) B F A1) (Specific) 7F 28

- ¥4 T 2A|= Inter-Bank Giro(IBG)E 53l Ad7F22 Aol wislok &

10) S7HAl: &2 7HAS 7IEeR Mles woll Ade =
11) A 439 aFolu 532 7IEe= A&S S8l Alde



TAE AR 2 Y-S Tradenet System 53l A1Asla1, 77|dolA AA| A

rL
X
4>
RS
%
;{

radnet System= 53l Cargo Clearance Permit(CCP)E -
e AF AES A BT TR

4

- Pasir Panjang Wholesale Centre(PPWQUW 2] AY7|Hol A= AFHdl wet A9
A =W, At RE7] A7AE Y AlES sk a3 o gl

NEE BHEFIYAVANN FUHE, OfF, £F, 71ER, BUst ophRel
o 13 2SI, BHE £UE AGe AVAY BUEY Y 4
AE B8 AR BN 5

- B AEol o] Aol YelsA Su el FAS AVAS] = s

- ZE 7H AEE AFES BAFTAR(AVA), AFHAA(FCD)Ol S-Sl okt
H, FURAE FUSHEE W] flsiAl= Tradenet Systemoll il &<k 5
< o

A7VEES] AF b AL HACCPQ} Codex®] =7lEZl B glom, tit-

o A7MEE AeR 3L 7Y 52 VIS FDASH 22 of= AEe] ¥

o]=S. nre
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(5) sz A AHH Al 72| AlE

0 FAHE SHIHAEIA
CAPNEE ) YAt BRSS9 FAESIHAVA)S A

A e, ARt 5 AHAEIME HFSoRE = leER o)
SAR= ol iyl 3“"]@’
o TAIH AFHME(Product Code)

- ATtEEE ZAEYAZEREC HS CODE Qo 25 FYAIAA | Ap=te] A

A AFHEE 7AIES sl IS

- A AFNEE SUAES] SRR B BN, SA2A, AumAeh ge
4% Al Slo) BRUA AT Fu2 o, Sl B A1 12
U olufe] E 33

3T A
¥ 23 EOlE HEHS
HS CODE HEHS L &
HVFOTT Tomato
0702.00.00 HVFOTTC Tomato, Cherry Tomato
HVFOTTH Tomato, Honey Tomato

At=: Product Codes for Fresh Fruits and Vegetables, AVA, 2018.07.24
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2. HS CODE MIHI & &AMIE
3 ERIsHAY FTA ng

adeNAVI'el ‘FTA/BA| HFE

%ﬂlowe 33l I %

URL
unipass.customs.go.kr/dlip/index.do

www.tradenavi.or.kr
WWW.CUSEOmMS.gov.sg

WWW.enterprisesg.gov.sg

AT
e
E
S
ol|L
]lo 0
0x

E
.
E
|

ZHA|

=58 Aol £
% A)0702.00.00&) AXERIEE

SR P AvlEe vy
35 #0702.00.000020], A7IE=29] 79

| 71BAES 0%0lH, F-ATIEE

9
HEol} FA o tha

ALstar

offt
e
ok
it
ol

UE eluols 7

2 k=

Mo

FA|

)||
e

HE =2
o F7H(Goods and Services Tax, GST)&= ¥&EHOZ 7%°]H

o = 2 CF Gl thal Fabg
Mtxz= Eolge| HS CODE

x 254
£9
2 3
S|

71=ME 0%
722 FTA 0%

=7} HS CODE

B4l

EIMl: 7%

0702

0702.00.0000
0702

o
Hl

Tomatoes, fresh or chilled

Tomatoes, fresh or chilled

_

0702.00.00

Kl 0>
I
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o /47FEE HS CODE= A7IEE A oAl &id =8 tedol &
Q) st YAolERE obelst 2
- BEnlEo| Bilgs Ayl #x] BASS olfel 2
a7 23 E0lE #X| 2AS ol
TARIFF SCHEDULE OF SINGAPORE (HS2012)
Taif Line Desripiion Base Rate Saging | Yearland
Category | subsequent

Ve

0603.90.00 - Other [ iF 0%

6.4 Foliage, branches and other parts of plants, wathowt Sonvers or flower buds, and ovasces, mosses amd lichens. bemg goods ofa kind suntable for bovquets o for

omamental purpose:, fesh dned. dved. bleached, imreenated or otherwze prepared

060420 -Frel

0642010 - Mosses and lichens 0% EF 0%

604.2090 - (ther % EF 0%

604,80 - (ther:

06049010 - - Mogses and lichens 0% i3 0%

06049090 - - Other 0% EF 0%

0 E tble vegetablas and certon roots and fubers

0701 Potatoes, esh or chulled.

070L1000 - Seed % HF 0%

7019000 - Ofher i T A

0720000 Tomatoes. fresh or chled. 0% EF %

T o S e e e

070310 - Oruons and shallots:

12) At&:

https://www.customs.gov.sg/businesses/valuation-duties-taxes--fees/establishing-customs-
value-for-imports/establishing-the-customs-value
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3. FTA 84
O A7lEe E0pse] A9 s-A7EES FTA HI8S H8% T2 9

O FTA =Y

o 7€ 79 gld FHHH MEL FHolY A AR 5= FEolgt
- CSR(Corprorate Social Responsiblity : 7192 A3]Z <)), GREEN(EE 14),
Security(?}’ﬂ?r@) Govemance(?(] Hﬂ?}_) UPOV(FZFES7]|), CITES(BZE54
Uﬁ;]o];) 14_—]_

0 7] e FIASH BER FASE FAFHOR oleld 4ol FIA] ¥%
A EBE ASE Un o TREA e ALE U8

T 26 FTA 7 37/
27 2
- RER M L olUBRol thet TAEl YR oS T
Hahe oA

LIDoF ol ™A - NE(E/AE

S = u|
(Nagoya Protocol) =3 =700l o|g| S&5| &0lg wolof &

= 2|t
UPOV 19614 AlZ9o| AMEZ9| Hoof st I z=efo| xHEi=l =, 19684
[m]
(The International Union
for the Protection of New

Varigties of Plants, ur

EZE5S 93 MR

- NBHEZS BEUZke 204 oMl A2e 25W0lD, E5Y
717 HE MEAD 20| HENOR BYsn ZYUEE we & UTE
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CITES
(Convention on
International Trade in
Endangered Species of
Wild Flora and Fauna,
BEL7[0f xeh ok
S-AIE2Z2 =H AHelo

z

b gioh

ror

=N Helz Qlst SAEo MELEE WX faf HEZ
otoz 1975 AEE] g

CITESE |AlE gokolz2lnE 3l sH=2 1993 72of 7l
FE5Molles FHFHoAMe] SHAQI opSAE {50 35|
2lall 500001 Zo| S22 2800001 &2 Alg & °F 3300052 M
50| SM=H E5

oA FHoz QIsh Y Mol M2 fao w2t F5M |
I, ez £%

I

’

2l

=2 HAlst=S =0

540! CITES 3|7IM= ofF & SAE9 2 Al ¥ =
Qlon| =& o oh=ol ZHAMI} Qlojof &
- RUAMHENES YEAHC RUA F 78T FHAE Fstol O
GMO REXE 2t x| L2 MEFo| AR5t REFH MRS LiERY
= A
(Genetically Modified ]
Orgarism, - Olﬂi %‘%E%XJXHH_’E“?I%% %‘%6_%01 X 2 %’Q%_%ﬂ% f
R XA ﬂ%-—rﬁa ojME 2 0|2 B2 sto] M=-J125H M%(’d?;ﬁl?
B AMZE xeh) F MEIL oMM E "HIlslod @lEo| = Aot AE
OZ AZE £ Aol 0| FHAHHEAIZ|2} &

LMO
(Living Modified
Organisms)

mjo
o
B
olr
F[F
00
2

AroRUZ(Living) 2M O XA MEo| MAl wAl T
SEHYZ Aelo] S5 2, g &) ‘Molle FrXHE MEX
£ o|no|

=

[¢]
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7R FAFTAH(AVA)Ol B AFE "HESEkL ou 2019 44

FHE 72 234 (Singapore Food Agency) 22 571 ol oA

FUEE AY 9 oBF T A7EE B9 8(Food Act 2 Food Regulations)
oA AT Aol HREeF 7IEXE 2k AFY] B¢ AF #H71E

- BEE FYEe HY Y oRlF{+= Food Regulations Ninth Schedule Regulation
30014 A 2Rk HAUEEXE 20 T Sl

- 737 AN W2 A B2 REere] 4% HEE8A= FAOSH WHO

oA AT Codex &2 WE

¥ 28 EOlE Fzo I|E
o _ 2 o) 5] 8
élE‘é:'lT K._I--,-,-%QFE;‘ (PPM)

Acephate 5
Bromophos 0.5
Captan 15
Carbaryl 5
Carbendazim 5
Carbofuran and 3-hydroxy carbofuran expressed as 05

carbofuran
Chlorfenvinphos 0.1
Chlorothalonil 7
Chlorpyrifos 0.5
Chlorpyrifosmethy! 0.5
EotE Cypermethrin (sum of isomers) 05

Demeton (including demeton-O, demeton-S,
demeton-O-methyl, demeton-S-methyl and 05
oxydemoton-S methyl)
Dichlorvos 0.5
Dicofol
Dimethoate (including its oxygen analogues) 1
Dithiocarbamates(expressedasCS2andreferredseparately
totheresiduesarisingfromanyoreachofthefollowing 3
groupsofdithiocarbamates)

Ethion 2
Fenamiphos 0.05
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Fenbutatin—oxide 1
Fenitrothion 0.5
Fenthion 0.5
Fenvalerate 1
Folpet 5
Inorganic bromide (total bromide ion from all sources) 75
lprodione
Malathion
Metalaxy! 0.5
Methamidophos
Methomyl 1
Monocrotophos 05
Oxamyl 2
Permethrin (total isomers) 2
Phosphomidon 0.1
Phorate 0.1
Phosalone 2
Primicarb 1
Pirimiphos—methy!l 1
Quintozene 0.1
Thiabendazole 2
Thiometon 0.5
Thiophanate-methyl 5
Thiram 7
Triadimeforn 0.5
Trichlorfon 0.2
Triforine 0.5

19) xt&:

AFZ: Food Regulations, AVA, 2018.03.2819

https://www.ava.gov.sg/docs/default-source/default-document-library/food-regulations
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MEZY Fresh Tomato Japan
7tA 7.9SGD(2F 6,610-220)
H =zt 120g
= xS, Zotrg FA 9 HEE
A gz of EZE
5 HMEEA = |setan T E0OlE = J}A DIlel M E
= A=A
F57|3 ECEE YR
RIES o|®7|
= Ajoj & Isetan(sd X| =A} 2019 1&)

20) 1SGD= 8374(KEB stut23) 2019.03.19 1A]71%E)
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|
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= SEr 318g
A =3 54 Zelag A
51 I1I%%4_E—1  HE2EdAM RIIs22 Aol
TS| ol 37|
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Z=Afof &
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ZZAL Costa Group
2 LK s
MEY Perino Gold
7t4 6.0SGD(5,020H)
=ek 200g
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= SN
- et= i FE0lEQ} Hl 5 YEY
= HEEY uxMg H1 AS
Wk A Pde 5 MET Ehf X
07t M=
FE7|8t 0| ¥7|
S ol 7|
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O =2l d™HME
T2 (=
0|
ol| & olo|X|
x|
Mz 3 =& Natural and Premium Foods Company
24X Ef =
X =™ Beef Tomato Size B
A 7t4 3.7SGD(2f 3,100&)
= S5 300g
= =z EglAg MAl 2 HMER
= NPT
= HMEEA -
o 7ols 2AS
F&7|5t o| &7
S USDA Organic, Bio agri certificate
Z= Afojf & Redmart(3 X| =A} 20194 1)
= X E2
5._’ z 2 ~ ..'Nswml%a
| INEEP ) Ql
ol (|t '
HZ olo|x| o
oj RIS M
DH JC<>|_ olnlxl n Cherny Tomato
X| H
Mz g ZE Natural and Premium Foods Company
Fe NN Ei =
X =™ Cherry Tomato
7t4 2.8SGD(2F 2,350%)
| zzt 180g
e =3 Al 53 Z2tAE
A Freshness Recogniton 9IZ 8 Esf Hgtst 2Fo Aefjz v &
5 HEEAM ol ME AMAMET F7X
#7ls &
F&7|st ol 37|
RS USDA Organic, Bio agri certificate
Z= Afojf & Redmart(3 X| =A} 20194 1&)

_52_




-
Ao

M =3

aESHY,
» ¥ EJJ

o
ol MZ olo|X|
|
FSA Cultured Greens Pte Itd
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A 742 1.35GD(2 1,090%)
_ ESeT: 5009
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ol x-”%EAo-I _
= = X7t ME
F& 7|8t ol FE7|
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T& X =4
o
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|
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2| AX| sF
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I 742 6.0SGD(F 50209
= =zt 200g
& 3 £ Zajag gA
w| HMESH = Cold Storageo| A 7}& 17te| ME
REE=E ol Z7
s oj 37|
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2. ZBAL =

(1 Monoluxury SDN, Bhd

718 e

- 1924 Lefo[Alotel o= J|el §atoz T
- SME MXE RLRUEFE TAAM 3B Helo Hofxl Rof A
- Le|o|Alof {ofl Al FXE MR Sl F2 Wit

o [m]
= o AlM M
= =

S =Rte]

I_% i E“IE 3l

=

- 2pfo|Alot F2EHN S (Unitersity Putra Malaysia)2t &i2d &

E HalEZ2 Genting Gardeno| U=

- Ccletst 0t E3(Cherry Honey, Mini Plum, Greenhouse Tomato, Speciality
Tomato) A&t

A

7174 AT EHo|x| www.gentinggarden.com.my
F2ES ofxf 3 T}l ofeky +0 3 6101 1154
AH R 2tz||o|Alo} Mz 19924
A F 100 o &4 -
= &=

Cherry Hone! Mini Plum Speciality Tomato
Y y Tomato P v
g 2 EQt & o2 ;,““ T 3 s0tE oA

Atz 7|¢ =5 o0|x| 2! D&B Hoovers
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[ 1 Natural and Premium Foods Company

- Bls BtiE
- Al R ARISR 0F SME Yl 5%E XY ASlo] 7|8
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jo
=
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e MM
- EO0lE= 3579 £E52 Mul
7174 AT =4 o|x| www.npfood.com
FHFE=S ofxff ! m:pd 2] +H6 2 136 2140
PN Ef= MEAT 20054
el 244 of & of 530nt =y
2

I:I'I_IE‘_ x_"% Olﬂmc%

Hashiko Tomato Cherry Tomato Beef Tomato

At=: 7| =5o|Xx| 2! D&B Hoovers
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(] Costa Group
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|oks Ssll crerst Zt=(H2lF, HARF, E0tER, A2 F, i

7, OlRIIER ZTR)S MA

well grown _ _ _
- - £0jg Bal=2= Bush Tomatoes?} 9lond 355 ZZS Fujstn Eol
- EHo|X|ollM Ztzte| EZof st AFEH, a|Hol st ME 37
. http://costagroup.com.au
dERS Ap|2 Euo|x pieosagroun
www.blushtomatoes.com.au
FIFES ofxf g Tl o4 2tx] +61 3 8363 9000
M K| SF Ml 20054
e 3,00001 = off & oH o1 791 76000t 2
= AZ

Snacking Tomatoes

Cocktail&Specialty Truss

Tomatoes Large Truss Tomatoes

AI=: 7|€=5o|Xx| 2! D&B Hoovers
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21) A& Singapore Retail Foods Annual 2018, USDA, 2018.06.29
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. AA7FEE FA A (Www.customs.gov.sg)

. Sl azglo] = AJ7FaE Z(www.enterprisesg.gov.sg)

. S B3 (www.kqa.co.kr)

. gl A A (www.customs.go.kr)

. TAEE AR EE 3.0(unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do)

. AlA HS 2 B A] 2~El(www.customs.go.kr/kcshome/getBuRyuList. po)
. Monoluxury Sdn, Bhd(www.gentinggarden.com.my)

el e e e i
Ol & W DD = O

. Natural and Premium Foods Company(www.npfood.com)

—
[op)

. Costa Group(http://costagroup.com.au)

—
-

. Blushtomatoes(www. blushtomatoes.com.au)
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18.
19.
20.
21
22.
23.
24.
23.

Isetan(www.isetan.com.sg)

Cold Storage(https://coldstorage.com.sg/corporate/page/home)

Market Place(https://coldstorage.com.sg/corporate/page/market-place)
Red Mart(https://redmart.com)

Go Fresh(http://gofresh.com.sg)

Eamart(www.eamart.com)

Giant(https://giantonline.com.sg)

A7FEE FAEFe A (www.ava.gov.sg)
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2018 SAE OHRAAIE H=ZAL

No. 1812-34
% & EnlE(Tomatoes)

= 7}t ZA71EE(Singapore)

BaA 718 R A
- ARFFNAERFRA

W g 2018

T A AT ERETEA FEYRY
(58217) Aghd= YA E3hE 227
02-6300-1119 http://www.kati.net

AsEe aTFEHER
02-6300-1119

0 ¥ AR YHOT BE At FHSAEFETA SAESIHR (wwwlatinedol]
8 4 Qe

0 & AR AR 8L FESIAEREB] T4 slof A YABH= AL o

0 B ATAS] EL ST AR Q8T 5 o} FrkA|, BAE ol HEEUT: —
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